Owovopxn xou
XOLYWVIXT EEEALEN

106 OOVOUIXT xo xOWwYLx? amodn N opue-
A VIXT] TTOPOXIOL TTHPOVTLOIOE EXETES EVOAACL-

YEg 0TV LoTOPLXN TNG SLordpoun. Xt TEAN TOL
1900 owdvor or Appéviotl tng Beooahovinng NTow To
yopoxtnetoTixd detypo Twy Xototiavey xot Efpai-
WY LTTNXOWY TOV COVATEVOV, TTOL TTPWTOCGTATOVONLY
OTOY EXOVYYPOVIOUO XOUL, YEVIXOTEQOL, OTOV EXSUTIXL
oué g obwpavixng xowvwviog. Ot Apuévior dtoxpi-
VOVTOY WG UNYOVIXOL X0 GTEAEYN TWY GLONEOSPOUL-
KOV ETULPELDY TNG AVOITOANG, WG OTEOTLWTIXOL YLot-
TEOL, PAPUOXOTIOLOL %0 LTEAAANAOL TWY 00WULOVLXWY
%o EEVev Toudpopeiwy xon daoovipot. Atoxpivoy-
T ETTLONG 07O EUTOPLO %o TN ProTeyvioy, oA xou
0TOVG TTAPAO00LAKOVG YLor TOLG APUEVIOLG TOPELS TNG
opYLEOYOloG xaL Tng ypevooyotas. Meptxol vmnEe-
T000aY ¢ 3AoxaNOL EEVWY YAWGOMY %o TEYVIXWY
ponuéTwy oto 0bwpavixd oyoleio xal GAAOL WG Ye-
WTOVOL %o EOLXOL ETUGTAKOVES oTNY TTEOTLTTN ['e-
weYwn (Apepeovixy) LyoAq mov dvolke to 1888
oTNY TEPLOYN TOL LEJEC.

H ewdvo avth opyilet voo ahhler petd v oure-
Aevbépwon g Oeooarovixng. Katopyny éva pépog
Ty Appeviny g oS, ToL LTINEETOLOOY oTNY 00w-
powvixy] OLoixnon, TEOTIUNOE, OTwS TEOoaPEPDnXE,
va petoxivnbel oe dlhor ootixd xévtpa tng Avto-
rpoatopioc. Ot éumopot xou ot Blotéyveg, wotdoo, poll
UE KEPXOVG LDTTAAANAOLG oL TEXVITEG TTOREUELVOY,
YO VO ALTEOTEAETOVY EXTOTE QELOAOYO TUNUOL TOV ETTL-
YELNUOTINOD XOCUOV TNG LAKEDOVIXNG TIOWTEVOVGOG.

Economic and Social
Development

rom an economic and social point of
F view, the Armenian community has ex-

perienced considerable ups and downs
in the course of its history. At the end of the
nineteenth century, Thessaloniki’s Armenians
were classic examples of the Sultan’s Christian
and Jewish subjects who played a leading part
in the modernisation and general westernisa-
tion of Ottoman society. The Armenians dis-
tinguished themselves as engineers and execu-
tives in the Eastern railway companies, as army
medical officers, as pharmacists, as clerks in the
Ottoman and foreign postal companies, and as
foresters. They also excelled in commerce and
light industry, as well as in the traditional Arme-
nian occupations of gold — and silversmithery.
Some taught foreign languages and technical
subjects in the Ottoman schools, while others
were employed as agronomists and specialists
in the pilot American Farm School which
opened in Sedes in 1888.

The picture began to change after Thessa-
loniki was liberated. To begin with, some of
the city’s Armenians who worked in the Ot-
toman administration opted, as we have seen,
to move to other urban centres in the Em-
pire. The merchants and the artisans, howev-
er, together with some civil servants and
craftsmen, stayed, and thereafter constituted
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Aev elvor, dhAwote, Tuyaio TO YEYOVOG OTL, TR TOY
w6 optbud toug, ot Appéviol éumopol xow Brotéyveg
NG TTOANG CUUUETEL ALY — KO LAALOTA OLTTO TNY TTRW-
™ x6hag ypowd (1926) tng Aettovpyiog Tng— oTLG
dpootnotdtnteg g Atebvoig ‘Exbeorc.

ANAG oL peyaheg SLOLPOPOTIOLAOELS OTLC ETTOLYYEA-
UOTIXES EVOOYOANOELS TwVY Appevimwy Tng Osoooro-
vixng — xou, ovvaxdrovda, xaL oTNY XOWWYLXT TOLG
xATAOTOON — TPOYpoTOTOM 0Ky LeTd To TEpOL-
opa ot 0edtepn TEPnd0 TNG LOoTOPLOG TNG TOLEOL-
xlog: Votepo ONAASH oTtd TN LEYEAN GLPEOY] TWY YL-
MNESwv Goteywy xou eEabMwULEVOY TPOGEDYWY TOL
1919-1923. Ot modawdtepeg BeBoto yeviég eEoxo-
rovbnoav ta mopadootoxd Tovg emoayyEApoTar
A& TO peydho mAnbog Twv
Appeviwy xatoixwy tng Oco-
oohovixng emtPiwve pe dov-
Aetég Tov TTodapLoy, To UxpE-
UTOPLO KoL TO TEVLYPO6 (%ot
aotobéc) eroddnpa Tov avet-
JxeLTOL %O ELXOLPLOKOD EQ-
vatn. Kovtohoytg, to appe-
vix6 ototyeio tng Osooorovi-
%Ng ToPedTNXE (¢ TN dexoe-
tioe oed6v tov 1950) oe Sp6-
LOVG TToLPAAANAOLG e EXEL-
YOUG TTOL OLVOLYXAOTNROY VO
axolovbrioovy xow ot 'EAAnveg
TPOGPULYES TWV OLOTIUWY KEV-
TEWY.

Avdihoyog AT xoL 0 Yew-
YOOLPLXOG TOLG XATAULEQLTUOG.
‘Ooor amtd toug veoaprybévteg Tpdopuyeg xortdepe-
pav vo. otafody dimAa oToLg ETLTUYNLEVOLS OUOE-
Oveic emtyetpnuartieg g TEWTNG TEPLOBOL, EYXROTOL-
otéfnxoy % avtol 0To *évTpOo (MVEiWG GTA TETPA-
ywvo 1oL optobeTody ot onueptvég 0doi Ebvixrig Apd-
vng, Atohéttn, AayxAn xow Avtwviov Kopdpao). H pe-
YaAn palo, woTéo0, TwV Appevity TPOoEHYWY [oL-
paldtov pe toug ‘EAAnveg opdtuyoug Tig (Steg Tpo-
BAnuotinég ouvbrxeg Safiwong o Tokég xou, xv-
plwg, oe vedteuxTeg QTWYIXEG CLVOXIES, TOV EEU-
TPWOOW OTLG TTOPLYPES TOV TOTE TTOAEOSOULXOD GUY-
%XPOTAUOTOG NG peilovog Oeooalovinng, xotd xoo-
VO OE YOULOOTULTO 1) TEPOYELPOL TLOROTTNYLOLTOL, KOUTOL-
OXEVOOPEVO. “TePOOWPEWE” PE YaPTOVLR, oavidlor Ko

H opueviy) exxAnoto tns Ocooadovixng oe pw-
Toypaplo ¢ dexactiog Tov 1950.

The Armenian church of Thessaloniki in a photo-
graph taken in the 1950s.

an important part of the Macedonian capi-
tal’s business world. It is no coincidence that,
despite their small number, the city’s Armen-
ian merchants and artisans regularly took
part in the International Fair right from its
inception in 1926.

But the major changes in the professions
and occupations of Thessaloniki’s Armenians
—and, accordingly, in their social status—
came about after the transition to the second
period in the community’s history: that is, af-
ter the influx of thousands of homeless and
impoverished refugees in 1919-23. The earli-
er generations, of course, continued their tra-
ditional occupations;
but the vast mass of
Thessaloniki’s Armen-
ian inhabitants got by
with odd jobs, petty
trade, and the meagre,
irregular income avail-
able to unskilled occa-
sional workers. In
short, almost until the
1950s, Thessaloniki’s
Armenian element fol-
lowed a more or less
parallel course to that
which the Greek re-
fugees were forced to
take in the urban cen-
tres.

Their geographical distribution within the
city reflected their situation. The new arrivals
who managed to get onto their feet alongside
the successful Armenian businessmen of the
first period settled, like them, in the city cen-
tre (mainly in the area bounded by what are
now Ethnikis Amynis, Dialetti, Dangli, and
Antoniou Kamara Streets). But the great mass
of the Armenian refugees shared with the
Greek refugees the same difficult living condi-
tions in old and, mainly, newly built shabby
districts which sprang up on the fringes of
what was then the urban complex of greater
Thessaloniki, finding shelter by and large in



APMENIKH KOINOTHTA GEXEAAONIKHE

hapapives. ‘Etot dnprovpyninxav ot mpooguyoyetto-
VIEG TwY Appeviny t™ng Oeooarovinng, opyixd oTo
Xappbvrot (Edoopog-Ercvbépia) xar ot ovvéyeto
oty Katw Toduma, to ouvowxtopd Xopthdov, Tig ov-
vouxieg g Ayloc [Topooxevng xow tov Aepmét ot
2TawpodToAY, 6T “AppevoywpL” oTig Zuxtég x.o. AT
OUTEG AOLTIOY TIG TTPOOQLYIXEG %ot bToPobutouéves
“ouvoxieg TV ETWYWY aYYEAWY” (YLoL Vo XENOLLO-
TOOW TOVG YOPOXTNELOUODS TOL TTotNT NixnEod-
pov Bpettéxov tov 1935), mTpohAbe xor to péyioto
TUARO TV Appeviwy Tou eyxortéAetday tnv EANGdae,
avolntovtag, ota 1946-1947, xalbtepn toyn ot
Yofetxn Appevia. To yeyovig awtéd motomoteiton
ot TOV UETETELTOL DPUO TR UELOUEVO CLOUEVING TCAT)-
Ouopd Twy cuvoxLdy owTWY TNg Ocooalovinng. AT
™ dexoetion .. Tov 1950 xow €€V Sev €PpLoxe xa-
VELG TILOL LOUEVIXES OOYEVELES EYXUTACTNUEVES OTO
Xopudvriot, oto “Appevoywpt” xon Ty Ayio [Nopo-
OXEVY)® UTTOPOVOE OUWG YO TIG GUVOVTNOEL EOXOAX
07TOLG JPOPOLG %ot TLG aryoPES Tou EptBév.

hovels or shanties cobbled together out of
cardboard, wooden planks, and sheet metal.
Thus were born the Armenian refugee settle-
ments, first in Harmankioy (Evosmos and
Eleftheria) and later in Kato Toumba, Hari-
laou, the Agia Paraskevi and Lebet quarters in
Stavroupoli, and the ‘Armenian village’ (Ar-
menochori) in Sykies. From these under-
privileged ‘neighbourhoods of the shabby an-
gels’ (as the poet Nikiphoros Vrettakos dubbed
them in 1935) came most of the Armenians
who left Greece in the hope of better days in
Soviet Armenia in 1946-7. This is attested by
the thereafter drastically reduced Armenian
population of these particular districts. After
the 1950s, for instance, there were no longer
any Armenian families living in Harmankigy,
Armenochori, or Ayia Paraskevi; but there
were plenty to be seen in the streets and mar-
kets of Yerevan.

TpomoAeuixy) bonoxevtixy; exdriAwon oty apuevixy Topotxic.

Prewar religious ceremony in the Armenian community.
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